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Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Re: In the Matter of Safety Light Corporation, et al.
Docket Nos. 030-05980, 05981, 05982, 0833%

and 08444 (EA 89-29), issued August 21, 1989
Dear Mr. Lieberman:

This letter is a Second Request by Safety Light Corporation
("Safety Light") for an extension of time in which to rubmit the
Trust Agreement and the Work Plan,

Safety Light is unable to meet the filing date for thc
Trust Agreement of Monday, October 23, 1989, The Trustee will
not return to the United States until that week and at the time
will then sign the Agreement and the related bank documents. The
undersigned anticipates filing the Trust Agreement no later than
October 27, 1989,

Safety Light was recently advised by ITC who will prepare
the Work Plan that it will require an additional two weeks or
until Novembher 16, 1989 to prepare 4he Work Ilan. Alilhough
Safety Light has executed an agreement with ITC to do the Work
Plan, ITC Is reluctant Lo start this assignment until the trust
has been established. As previously stated, Safety Light
anticipates that the trust will be established by the end of next
weel. and ITC will then commence its Work Plan.

Wherefore, Safety Light proposes to submit the Trust
Agreement on or before October 27, 1989 and the Work Plan on

November 16. If this letter is deficient in any manner to
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foreclose granting the requested extension, please advise me on
what additional information may be of assistance in your
evaluation of this request.

Sincotoly.
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Counsel for
Safety Light Corporation
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